
To view City Council 's
2016/2017 Strategic Priorities

and

Individual Priorities,

please visit our website at

cityofpage.org/government/councilpriorities

or stop in at the City Clerk' s Office in City Hall for a copy.

Thank you



PAGE CITY COUNCIL

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

FEBRUARY 3, 2016

A Special Meeting of the Page City Council was held at 5: 30 p. m. on February 3, 2016,
in the Council Chambers at City Hall in Page, Arizona.  Mayor Bill Diak presided.  Vice
Mayor John Kocjan,  Councilors Mike Bryan,  Scott Sadler,  Levi Tappan,  and Korey
Seyler were present.  Councilor Dennis Warner was excused.  There was a moment of

meditation.  Mayor Diak led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor Diak called the meeting to order.

Staff members present:  Human Resource Administrator,  Kay Eddlemon;  Police Chief
Frank Balkcom; and City Clerk, Kim Larson.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Pursuant to ARS  §  38-431. 03  (A)  ( 1)  Discussion or consideration of employment,

assignment,  appointment,  promotion,  demotion,  dismissal,  salaries,  disciplining or
resignation of a public officer, appointee or employee of any public body, except that,
with the exception of salary discussions, an officer, appointee or employee may demand
that such discussion or consideration occur at a public meeting.  The public body shall
provide the officer, appointee or employee with such notice of the executive session as

is appropriate but not less than twenty-four hours for the officer, appointee or employee
to determine whether such discussion or consideration should occur at a public

meeting.

City Attorney Applicant: Joshua Smith

Motion made by Councilor Sadler to enter into Executive Session at 5: 34 p. m. The
motion was duly seconded and passed upon a vote.

Mayor Diak reconvened the Regular City Council Meeting at 6: 38 p. m.

Discussion and possible action by the City Council pertaining to a City Attorney
Motion made by Vice Mayor Kocjan to direct staff to make arrangements for a face-to-
face interview with Joshua Smith.  The motion was duly seconded and passed upon a
vote.

ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 6: 39 p. m.

Kim L. Larson William R. Diak

City Clerk Mayor



Page City Council Special Meeting- February 3, 2016

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the minutes of
the Special City Council Regular Meeting,  held on the 3`

d
day of February, 2016.

further certify that the meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum was present.

Dated this 24th day of February, 2016

Kim Larson, City Clerk

2



PAGE CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

FEBRUARY 10, 2016

A Regular Meeting of the Page City Council was held at 6: 30 p. m. on February 10,
2016, in the Council Chambers at City Hall in Page, Arizona.  Vice Mayor John Kocjan
presided.   Councilors Mike Bryan, Scott Sadler,  Levi Tappan, and Korey Seyler were
present.  Mayor William Diak and Councilor Dennis Warner were excused.  There was a

moment of meditation.  City Clerk Kim Larson led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Vice Mayor Kocjan called the meeting to order.

Staff members present: City Manager, J. Crystal Dyches; City Attorney, Joe Estes; IT
Director,  Mike Bergner;  Finance Director,  Linda Watson;  Community Development
Director, Kim Johnson, Police Lieutenant, Tim Lange; Deputy City Clerk, Sue Kennedy;
and City Clerk, Kim Larson.

PRIORITY LIST

Discussion and possible action by the City Council pertaining to the City Council
Strategic Priorities

There was no discussion by the City Council.

Discussion and possible action by the City Council pertaining to the City Councilors
individual priorities

There was no discussion by the City Council.

MINUTES

Work Session Meeting — December 16, 2015
Work Session Meeting — January 27, 2016
Regular City Council Meeting — January 27, 2016

Motion made by Councilor Sadler to approve the minutes.    The motion was duly
seconded and passed upon a vote.

CONSENT AGENDA

MINUTES

Page Volunteer Firefighter Pension Board—January 14, 2015
Airport Advisory Board—August 10, 2015
Airport Advisory Board—October 12, 2015
Community Development Advisory Board—December 15, 2015

INFORMATION

City of Page Monthly Cash Allocation Variance Report

Motion made by Councilor Sadler to approve the consent agenda.  The motion was duly
seconded and passed upon a vote.



Page City Council Regular Meeting- February 10, 2016

PUBLIC HEARINGS

None

HEAR FROM THE CITIZENS

Karen Dallett, 312 Myrtle Drive, Executive Director of the Glen Canyon Natural History
Association came before City Council to ask the Council to consider a mandate to
procure midlevel rental housing for the expanding job market in Page.   She stated

concerns for the lack of affordable housing for employees to reside, and provided a
letter addressed to the City Council ( attached hereto and by this reference made a part
of herein).

Steve Blevins, 327 Aero, stated concerns regarding citizens not being appointed to the
six vacant positions on Boards and Commissions when an application is on file.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None scheduled

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion and possible action by the City Council pertaining to the purchase of a 2016
Chevy Tahoe 4WD for the Police Department

The Page Police Department came before City Council to request permission to
purchase a 2016 Chevy Tahoe 4WD with Police Equipment and Police Package from
Midway Chevrolet Nissan Isuzu.   Midway Chevrolet has a contract with the State of
Arizona for purchasing, State of Arizona Vehicle contract #ADSPO12-016669.

Lieutenant Tim Lange introduced Sergeant Sam Myers to present the agenda item.

Sergeant Sam Myers presented the agenda item.

There was discussion.

Motion made by Councilor Bryan to authorize the Page Police Department permission
to purchase one  ( 1)  2016 Chevy Tahoe 4WD with Police Equipment and Police
Package from Midway Chevrolet Nissan Isuzu.   The motion was duly seconded and
passed upon a vote.

Discussion and possible action by the City Council pertaining to accepting a 2006 Ford
F150 seized vehicle from Northern Arizona Street Crimes Task Force

The Police Department came before City Council to request authorization to accept a
2006 Ford F150, seized vehicle, from the Northern Arizona Street Crimes Task Force
METRO).  The truck will be used for law enforcement for the Page Police Department.

Lieutenant Tim Lange,  introduced the agenda item.    He said that the vehicle is in

excellent condition,  has approximately 90, 000 miles and a Blue Book value of

2



Page City Council Regular Meeting- February 10, 2016

13,000. 00.   The vehicle will be used as a utility vehicle for hauling trash and range-
type work.

Motion made by Councilor Tappan to accept delivery of a 2006 Ford F150,  seized
vehicle, from the Northern Arizona Street Crimes Task Force ( METRO), to be used for

Law Enforcement purposes by the Page Police Department.   The motion was duly
seconded and passed upon a vote.

Discussion and possible action by the City Council pertaining to retaining Hinton Burdick
PLLC for auditing services for FY2016
In April 2012, the City submitted a Request for Proposal ( RFP) for auditing services for
the City of Page.   After following the bid procedures,  the City Council awarded the
auditing services contract to Hinton, Burdick, PLLC.  This firm has completed the annual
audit since this award in 2012.

Each year the auditing firm presents an engagement letter that outlines the
specifications and cost projections of the upcoming audit.

Staff was seeking Council' s approval for retaining Hinton, Burdick PLLC to conduct the
fiscal year audit for 2016.

City Manager Crystal Dyches introduced the agenda item.

There was discussion.

Motion made by Councilor Sadler to retain Hinton,  Burdick PLLC to complete the
professional auditing services for fiscal year 2016.  The motion was duly seconded and
passed upon a vote.

BID AWARDS

None scheduled

BUSINESS FROM THE MAYOR

None scheduled

BUSINESS FROM THE MANAGER

None scheduled

Vice Mayor Kocjan moved the following agenda items to this portion of the agenda.

BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL

Discussion and possible action by the City Council pertaining to the sewer rates
Vice Mayor Kocjan stated that he would like to table the agenda until the next meeting
when all of the Council Members are present.  There was no objection by City Council.

3



Page City Council Regular Meeting- February 10, 2016

Vice Mayor Kocjan made a motion to table the agenda item.   The motion was duly
seconded and passed upon a vote.

Discussion and possible action by the City Council pertaining to the bond debt fee on
utility statements

Councilor Tappan referred to Ordinance 616- 14, stating that since 85% of one percent

1%) tax was being applied toward the bond debt, the citizens are being charged twice
by also having to pay the bond debt fee on the utility statement.

Vice Mayor Kocjan stated that paying off the bond debt was based on certain scenarios,
and until the City was sure that the funds are available to pay in full the bond payment
no changes should be made at this time.

There was discussion.

The consensus of the City Council was to schedule a work session for further
discussion.

Discussion and possible action by the City Council pertaining to Planning and Zoning
hotel height

Councilor Tappan stated concerns pertaining to the new hotels being four stories and
brought this before City Council to have discussion.  He stated that builders are coming
in with building plans are being approved because the City does not have zoning code
limits, and the Page Fire Department is okay with up to four stories.   Due to the time it

will take the City to update the Zoning Code, six to eight months,  Councilor Tappan
wanted to know if Council was interested in limiting the buildings to three stories at this
time.

Community Development Director Kim Johnson stated that the City of Page has a
unique situation, in that quite a lot of the City property is zoned Planned Development,
which was really intended to be an overlay district.  Technically the City does not have a
Planned Development District designation in the Zoning Code, and therefore the City
does not have any standards in that district.  There are some height restrictions in the
Central Business District, C2 District, and Service Commercial District of 30", however
that can be modified with a Conditional Use Permit, and there is no limitation on that
height.    The Planning and Zoning Department has reviewed the plans and have
deferred to the Fire Department for the maximum height, which is four stories.  The City
currently has a Request for Proposal to update the City Code and this will be addressed
when the City Code is updated.

There was discussion only.

Discussion by the City Council pertaining to security in the Council Chambers
Councilor Tappan made a statement that since he has been on City Council, he has

4



Page City Council Regular Meeting- February 10, 2016

never felt threatened in the Council Chambers and wanted to know if there was a threat

or something he did not know about.  He stated that at the last meeting there were extra
police and wanted to know the reason.

City Manager Crystal Dyches stated that there were officers present in support of the
Police Annual Update, and the reason for two plain clothed officers being present was
due to a citizen who threatened to make trouble, not physical harm, at the meeting.

There was discussion only.

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS

Discussion by the City Council pertaining to reports by Board Liaisons
Vice Mayor Kocjan,  Page Utility Enterprises  ( PUE)  Board,  stated that there was
discussion pertaining to the sewer rate, and that PUE would like to phase in a sewer
rate increase over a two year period,  and reduce the electric rate by 3. 2%.   A rate

hearing would be required for the increase in sewer and decrease in electric.  The PUE
Board would like to have the new rates effective July 1, 2016 with the new budget.

Discussion and possible action by the City Council pertaining to a Board Appointment
for the Airport Advisory Board
There are two vacancies on the Page Airport Board.  An application for the Page Airport
Board was received from Joshua Enevoldson.

Motion made by Councilor Sadler to appoint Joshua Enevoldson to the Page Airport
Board with a term ending June 2017.  The motion was duly seconded and passed upon
a vote.

Councilor Bryan asked what the process was to fill board vacancies.

City Manager Crystal Dyches referred the question to City Clerk Kim Larson.

City Clerk Kim Larson stated that the board vacancies are listed on the City of Page
website and in May of each year an ad is placed in the local newspaper listing the
vacancies that will occur at the end of June, when the terms expire.   She stated that

board applications are accepted anytime during the year.  The applications are kept on
file until there is an opening on the board that was selected, at which time the board
appointment and application are brought before City Council. She stated that she will
have to check her records to see if there are any applications that have not been
brought before City Council when there was a vacancy on a board with an interested
applicant, and that she was not aware of any.

Mr. Blevins stated that he had an application on file and understood that if the board he

chose to serve on did not have a vacancy, that he would be asked to serve on any
board that had a vacancy.

5



Page City Council Regular Meeting- February 10, 2016

Vice Mayor Kocjan stated that when there is a vacancy,  only the applications that
selected that particular board were brought before City Council to be appointed.

Steve Blevins asked the City Clerk Kim Larson to check all of the boards on his
application.

There was discussion.

DEPARTMENTS

None scheduled

CLAIMS

None scheduled

BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Pursuant to A. R.S.  $  38-431. 03  (A)(3)  and  ( 4)  Discussion or consultation for legal

advice with the attorney or attorneys of the public body
Professional Services Agreement for the Management,    Operation and

Maintenance of the Lake Powell National Golf Course with ARAMARK

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Pursuant to ARS  §  38- 431. 03  ( A)( 1)  Discussion or consideration of employment,

assignment,  appointment,  promotion,  demotion,  dismissal,  salaries,  disciplining or
resignation of a public officer, appointee or employee of any public body, except that,

with the exception of salary discussions, an officer, appointee or employee may demand
that such discussion or consideration occur at a public meeting.  The public body shall
provide the officer, appointee or employee with such notice of the executive session as

is appropriate but not less than twenty-four hours for the officer, appointee or employee

to determine whether such discussion or consideration should occur at a public meeting
Contract for legal services with Joseph D. Estes

Motion made by Councilor Bryan to enter into Executive Session for both Executive
Sessions at 7: 14 p. m.  The motion was duly seconded and passed upon a vote.

Vice Mayor Kocjan reconvened the Regular City Council Meeting at 7: 40 p. m.

Discussion and possible action by the City Council pertaining to the Professional
Services Agreement for the Management,  Operation and Maintenance of the Lake

Powell National Golf Course with ARAMARK

Councilor Tappan made a motion to have staff prepare an addendum to the

Professional Services Agreement to cover ARAMARK's use of the of the City' s Liquor
License.  The motion was duly seconded and passed upon a vote.

6



Page City Council Regular Meeting- February 10, 2016

Discussion and possible action by the City Council pertaining to a contract for legal
services with Joseph D. Estes

There was no discussion by the City Council.

ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 7:41 p. m.

Kim L. Larson William R. Diak

City Clerk Mayor

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the minutes of

the City Council Regular Meeting,  held on the 10th day of February, 2016.   I further

certify that the meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum was present.

Dated this 24th day of February, 2016

Kim Larson, City Clerk



AIRPORT ADVISORY BOARD

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

DECEMBER 14, 2015

A Regular Meeting of the Airport Advisory Board was held at 5: 35 p. m. on December
14, 2015, in the Page City Council Chambers, Page, Arizona.    Chair Dave Simmons,

Members,  Ronald Macdonald,  Leroy Wicklund, Clifford Biggs,  and Christopher Large
were present.  Member James Hunt and City Council Liaison Dugan Warner were
absent.

Staff Members present: Airport Director, Rick Olson.

Member Leroy Wicklund called the meeting to order.

MINUTES

Regular Airport Board Meetinq-October 12, 2015

A motion was made by Member Macdonald to approve the minutes and they passed
upon a unanimous vote.

HEAR FROM THE CITIZENS

No citizens addressed the Airport Advisory Board

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None scheduled

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion and possible action by the Board pertaining to a presentation by the Canyon
Club for an Airport Observation Area

Brian Price, representing the Canyon Club, addressed the Board.  Mr. Price explained
that the Canyon Club is a civic club dedicated to making improvements in the City of
Page.  Their next proposed project is an observation area at the Page Municipal Airport
to promote aviation education.  The proposal was as follows:

The Canyon Club requests the funds from the City of Page to help move the
perimeter fence

The Canyon Club will build an area close to the taxiway/ runway to watch aircraft
The Canyon Club will install a radio and sound system to allow the public to listen
to communication over the Unicom

The Canyon Club will install shades and seating for the public
The Canyon Club will install aviation related play equipment for the children
The Canyon Club will install an interpretive sign for education verbiage about the
airport and operations

The Canyon Club will build a parking area for the public
The Canyon Club will fund the entire project and ask for Public Works to take
over the minimal maintenance

Motion made by Member Biggs to have more detailed information from the Canyon Club
for the viewing area, and that the Board has no objection to the project.   Member Large
seconded the motion and it passed upon a unanimous vote.

1



Discussion and possible action by the Board pertaining to electing a new vice-chairman
Motion by Member Wicklund to nominate Clifford Biggs as the new vice-chairman.
Member Large seconded the motion and it passed upon a unanimous vote.

Discussion by the Board pertaining to the AVIS Lease Agreement expiring January 31,
2016

Airport Director Rick Olson gave a brief history of the AVIS Lease.  Five years ago there
were three car rental companies at the Page Airport and to be competitive, Lake Powell
Car Company ( AVIS)  submitted a high proposal.    Now AVIS is the only car rental
company left at the airport and the airport would like to keep his business.  The City of
Page will advertise a RFP, but it will limit the counter space to a car rental company
only.

Discussion by the Board pertaining to the 7- 25 Runway Project
Airport Director Rick Olson informed the Board the runway project is complete,
however, since the project was finished so late in the year the asphalt did not pass the

specifications for our engineering firm.   The contractor and our engineering firm have
come to a solution.  The contractor will return when the weather is warm and put a seal

coat over the taxiway to give it a life span of 10- 15 years.  The Board agreed this would
be acceptable.

Discussion and possible action by the Board pertaining to new hangar construction by
Dave Taylor

Dave Taylor has applied for a building permit to construct a new hangar.   The plans
were sent to our engineer and have been approved for airport construction.  The permit

has also been sent to the FAA for their information.

Member Large made a motion to approve the construction of the hangar.   Member

Macdonald seconded the motion and it passed upon a unanimous vote.

GREAT LAKES AIRLINES MONTHLY UPDATE

Discussion by the Board pertaining to the cancelled, NOOP' s and delays for December
Great Lakes has improved their service with no delays or cancellations for the month of
December.

Discussion by the Board pertaining to the letter of support of Great Lakes petition for
exemption

This is an information item only.   The letter of exemption was approved by the City
Council and signed by the Mayor.

ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 6: 28 p. m.

9...-
Lona Shugart S fav i mops

Airport Administrator Chairman

2



PAGE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

JANUARY 5, 2016

A Regular Meeting of the Page Planning and Zoning Commission was held at 5: 30 p. m.
on January 5, 2016, in the Council Chambers at City Hall in Page, Arizona.  Chair Leroy
Wicklund presided.   Commissioners,  R.  B. Ward,  Rob Peterson,  Bubba Ketchersid,

John Mayes and Shelley Johnstone were present.  Vice Chair Bill Justice was excused.
City Council Liaison, Scott Sadler was excused.

Chair Leroy Wicklund called the meeting to order at 5: 30 p.m.

Staff members present:   Planning and Zoning Director, Robin Crowther and Community
Development Director Kim Johnson.

MINUTES

Regular Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting- December 1, 2015

Motion made by Commissioner R. B. Ward to approve the minutes.   The motion was
duly seconded by Commissioner Rob Peterson and passed upon a unanimous vote.

COMMUNICATIONS

None

HEAR FROM THE CITIZENS

None

PUBLIC HEARING

None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A.  Discussion and possible action regarding Zoning Ordinance update.

Kim Johnson gave an update that the RFP' s had been sent out in December and the

deadline to submit them is January 21, 2016.  Volunteers for a subcommittee to review
RFP' s individually are Commissioner Rob Peterson,  R. B.  Ward,  John Mayes and
Shelley Johnstone.

Commissioner Rob Peterson asked about the Zoning Ordinance update and lighting
update and if the Commission updates lighting now would they have to do it again
during the Ordinance update.   Kim Johnson said that depends on the update that is
done sooner and City Council.

B.  Discussion and possible action regarding Hotel Parking Requirements.

There was no discussion.

C.  Discussion and possible action regarding Vacation Home Rental on- site
parking.

There was no discussion.

NEW BUSINESS



Planning and Zoning Regular Meeting-January 5, 2016

A.  Discussion and possible action regarding a Conditional Use Permit for a Lot
Combination ( CUP 16- 1. 1) Bubba Ketchersid.

Commissioner Bubba Ketchersid recused himself and left the dais.

Robin Crowther reviewed the request for the CUP.

Motion made by Commissioner R. B. Ward to approve CUP 16- 1. 1 .  The motion was
duly seconded by Commissioner John Mayes and passed upon a vote.

Commissioner Bubba Ketchersid returned to the dais.

B.   Discussion regarding Lighting.

Commissioner Rob Peterson gave a presentation on " The Impact of Blue- Rich LEDs on

Light Pollution.  ( Attached hereto and by this reference made a part of herein)   His

proposal is to strike out and replace with, and have a CCT of

2700K or less for LED lighting,  and to have this applicable to street lights in the
ordinance.

Commissioner John Mayes inquired as to how we would fix all lighting.  Commissioner
Rob Peterson suggested a sunset clause that all non conforming lighting be made
to conform in 3- 5 years.  Commissioner Bubba Ketchersid suggested we have a dark

sky ordinance and conform in less than 5 years.

Bryan Hill, 231 Morgan talked about lighting and said there were examples of 3 different
LED street lights in the City Hall parking lot.  When walking out the doors by the Council
Chambers the light to the left is an LED light 2700K ( at a cost of approx.  $1000),

straight ahead is an LED light 4000K (at a cost of approx. $ 400), and to the right is an
LED 5000K (at a cost of approx. $400).

Kim Johnson stated that street lighting would have to be specifically addressed in
the ordinance.  The Commission needs to decide what they want on a Public Hearing
at the next meeting.

Art Cloutier, 115 S. Hawk, stated that in the past 2 years the skies over Page have
more light pollution and it needs to be addressed.

Christie Admiral,  364 Ironwood,  a representative from the National Park Service

is pleased that Page is recognizing a need for dark skies.

Karen Delett, 321 Myrtle, from the National History Association agrees that we need
to have strict rules on lighting soon.  She stated that tourists like night sky events.



Planning and Zoning Regular Meeting- January 5, 2016

ADJOURN

Motion made by Commissioner R. B. Ward to adjourn the meeting at 6: 48 p. m.   The
motion was duly seconded by Commissioner John Mayes and passed upon a
unanimous vote.

We
If

Robin Crowther Leroy Wie lun•
Planning and Zoning Director Chair



r

l

4r
4'

y

v r
o-

a i

r

6..

pt`= .    4

Ali
iv

p  :
7'

k'    4V...4.-
ka Lk

s t t

li,,

gay t

aEe'  r   .- 

r 0    

e%.#'

fyAA  °.

y      !-'•'  

p _      ^ 

a

Y} ha

a AR L„-

xEr
p   -   ,

3 0
i

ma-   {    
l'r;    

tat ..     ` 

aa a

t

k      .
t y  .     

i

r  .  ..,      '     
I t",,

2`  :. i =       

b:

ktS   *    y^     

I1`

I. 

t

1
b

3
qs:;+

eo

GiCyv

A

wC  `
r  .   +        

T fi
yx

J

4'    ++  

Ew"    

e r   '
b5       '

i 
R-

s
r'       ...

s,..,
45. 1„: :  t. --.,:,

i.,;.....
174. 7.-

4t.       

s   .----
77- . 4'

g p
fi  ^     

vgty 5   *      

Y

r e

3
Y+X ;

34

t- ty
a l y dY

zt

a•    '

4%` 4247.4:4`!'
t

FF      „
l   '   

i,    ,--
y a

3

i4^---`t
s,}    

x 4

o 1i
t.

3Y:   ,      ` '   

I   +  
Rr

1

4

I' ,}

I

w   .     

t!  v

4a

1rC r

r n

Nom*.'..

I

r 1x   .

Na
t'.'    -'-      "'

r      -.   

f

h  * F

ax
1-  

A

f
I    " 

f..    

7,,    

t ry

s °+      

y

a'  -.

14<  y
4.   

iw-
k

f

5t.  

pp '    
t   "     

ry    

a

f)   
e

F a

4'    '

t'
i

j.i i

P
T       .   )  

S '  ,.

st lo." 
r x

W°
7, y      ' fSro

y.

fx r l

ar  .  }

Y
e €,.    '

b   

1

11 v  ;    

fii>
44=  ®:   

y a       

t  "   

St r

Y

x.

9

t_

F x

j

R=     

L  /

i

it

1

w'''  

6::;!-.7:1,       
t.;,;q<

4;!-,

Y{

r       »  

t

4

R

A i dtk`€       
r

Y     '       '  

1  ,     

t

4&       € 
o

t +     

a  `:  

as        

c4 .      

O.

Ts

1. 5  `

f
S.   

0,,,,,:-..-.       

a•   

f

4
i

4

Wit4
t

1 '   
I a

i

R C

i k
F  •  

r vI
r

14+,„      

P&

e „ ka

arks," 
v+  

a            
f  {       

r  * 

t

4

f

g ,  

c
i F t t

t

y

fi

y    „ • ?     

t,

I
a

g

gta
s

Y

r

Crfk
A'
t

y:.  

Y
om'    

R_      ,      

M

s

s

y

s

v

n

Jaf

v

S ob
i

vy 13

t

G,      

a* ._

1
w

4
c":::  :...!.:

@ y

t

3`

2•-

3

s

t

t

f-

4

p  

t  •.
r 

P-

e vt

rt®   

r(

Aap.

d. 

a..•-

z..ea

s

1  ::'   

V
42`:   .". 1,  

y

4.
6`

y
n  " 

a

s
itg

A— 

is
i l,.

7   :° 

A   ,  •       

F• 

4'       

P 4

i

i

e
s

N

a

x

V#       

Y
Cl'''''''  4-1

F6

t` ` 

a    ° 3

s      _      ..,37;,;-:-.', 4-".•...

r.<

t
p „

r   ',...-...,

t,     

y^   ,.     N. 

t:   •  °

P'.® y

i

e

ga” ,,  i

j

t

F   '      

L e

a
1     ;-,-;

71.:'',    
i$}

mn";:.:-

e'    I
x     . 

V:
Yt

k
r a-

T

I e#

i

i3 s  "   
Q a

a
4

e a*

4

p
4   '

deco _*    

Xp$ '

k z

a

14  '  
yL:'.      

t,\_   t'

m       t7i-
Lip

t

f."   

rp    _'  - 

w
C       '  

b

s fi
t:','-''      

t.',,...   ,

a 6

x
9 M., 

IP
L

2

X       #    -       '
i

k?

i
tk

f fi

w°   
41    ' 4li:   

t7:7;1.4: 0:',

1•:''   

N''

i
nfls'. o

w      .'     

r    ^ 

vX:.:

t--."  
1

c

i $     a.
l. ..  . r,

i   ,as

e
t

t

tt'    ^    3

a:'  

t  ¢ 

3   v$

Y4^ 1,,,

k).--.  

n .

f 1 " t

na  '"

4 4
k li n-NA.

Y
i

s•."' 

e 4Wc

g, 4' 

e

r
f

t

r     `'M
a

rl 0.'

A  ,,
tt.

g. t

e
y

u,           4

Ws
daf

v

r

G      
j     .:,

I

A t
as

G  '     

h° 14.,!1.4,,z' 4":,-, 2<:--: 

fi

1r

a    .    

A

c

s

P}       K, 

z
r       '       ..•       

t;:...
t  }$'C?

d,      

3
na

bA    ,

4G -  ,

y

II  

Y
w

r      
amR1...-±1,

1....".- . S

x
a  -

f
t

x  ;

41a2

p

l
4'' "1.1"1:

1`  
fi  -    

61,

44 cat am[    

i   •     J*  ;<  f.{
J'    „

Y    )  '. 
r

n,„      

Y  .;':4A
a



a)
C
o

a-- i
O

O 0

c
W 0
J 0-

Q 0 a...

Co 2
4-)      O 6

J
CO

C a.

CU m C13 C
ete

co
a) C       .    o

O J
N       •- a)

a

a. 71z      `+- N U O

0 N 1) in C VN Q
i

0 CD      - 2
1-

41

E u o O U



a

a)
a

5
O

N
O v
C a)      o

ID a)

O N V)

a)     -3 5
a)

V co cn a)     
U

v
i

i
as 4A

C 0 2 O c_
Qco O•    N     -0

a)

C C
O 1 0     .-      04-'     _

O     .v)      a

co     - E
to

a)  
too on   .—
C O

S  
a--+ r O C

d)     cn 0 O H Z cn

CoI I J I I

V`' Y'3 A

f
1



4-

O

U

D

51%
1-+   C)    

D
a

f6 0 U CO

0     =
co i_

a

V)       
J      >  

0

C co O a     +-
tti0 v)

O_    
u9

ate-+  
n U

vV      -
c a)      X

N
ct

LID c

st

ate.,      
O

C

0 E c
Q

A

E4. 1 ma N 1
co

CO N
t
co

4)      0 OD
O

bC O
0 in

rem      =

a)     O
lao    .4-2_   

c6      ( o Q    (/      
CO    

Q           U C)     4_ s N a)    i
N v)      s N

n u w

Fes--   
tn U co t

4- J
I I I I I

2) o to

f



T.,r,...F

OD
C
4J

C CID

O o

II W

L U'
a)

c E U

o
a f6
N

f o o i
E

L-
N

4—a N t n

0 OD s_
U        U      (1) O

J c 0 c
4--)  

o
bp cn      ._ C

v caQ NCO

a) U
c6     - Q

1) L
CD

o N      .—

C N tL N a)
CO

U i w
s JD 3 v)

N m Q U

D v) 
I I W



e
C v v
O E a

O
aJ

N C L
C V

i O O cn
N

4—•

O a a)
L L

To
92 n:'   _2 co

CO

0 CD 1       >-  _C
L

bn V 06 O    +-+

U 4A
N U    'N

O

0 vi
v,

a,       .      

Q
CD c3 c

tL

a

C o ai E
O o   ?'
0.

E
N     ,     O O

in

E

0

V) CtS

O
co
a L9

NJ V)

U Eas c v air

C o c aA

C7 a)       a)      c c6

c Q 0 o

N      -     0 I I I



0

to
C

z

5

4 .

gy sr
xS`

Ql'.  S

G w

T
T

im-

N
N.

l

t
Lh«'-'

li
Y' T• S

m

74t

y N i•     

fir

f    £

i5 '''
a

L
T

f i  ; 

3 ii 4.      N    ..S..

ti Q

ca« t

7i
J rf I« 

i    ® C M S

m

rM f t.' 3

AMOH—p
us .

4 y

e

644
teErfil annuli' 0

54

CD

p

03    ....

4,)„.  W

vr
m p  ;       

x,' 

t,      

a

y

05} St::.       
r 2'  

ak
ro

c 4'      
Lam'.

w1/

0 r L k¢ 4

M
ae • 1     '     

C`   W° +   

e rS

l
s

x

1:1  

i

7
y pf

l7•;     

4   ' rte

I

a
4

k 1'F.   
Y%';   I 6 rs` j4`   r n  '.{ wa^.  c 1.

f 4 J'F,      N Y

co

a. 4oF
o- 4   '

F

O
Arta

i,4,

siit
4

Ira
gi

0

f



Co
L

V a  '
23 »   P

d.  1, T    f der     t'      k..  

et

r-i 3. M  .. xi 5., , r. r r., 99 t    . fi. xr      1       ' i" 3'k` a. 
y      ' '^  +._``c.

i_¢T .*"'
w"

vo 1.,,. tg' T
h ffs     ' L'

r x G- vRi
k

4.   

z.   ` t' v 5 .` w, 91u' 1 S`^
Nr

V      ? 

v  ` «, a9- '
e

t  , 

in
y '    d°{  }

st
a t.h.

1 .     

T{ a

fi Ayj    ,' Saco >     fi r't'  ,

Ayll1 '
k yyr x 9

q
dFR Orj rA

N VI!  
Rat V

S

L
P 

P,       "  . +[   '     v 9 all
axha

7,  N
v

S Olh t

k
4*

Xj Nrja . a b

ak   ryw k;

i.  ;  "
tsrj tl

4:
P.' 

r
K

i  ,     •

v
4,,..!,  d' A  

r      n#,
rf " e

t   ": ` t 9 b J'4,    
f o.,    a

w 5c;
4

m; ,

7,  d  ,

h
4,  e

2

a v'  
i_s w  ,     rdm  `

P  `

Plr' i'r)  aw

h' 

f.  ,

t

r

t
Y     '

q
o >   

YYFa
44,,

4-.1* 

rva o cP
s

A-   i. 
rzi yen  .,

yort    ..

M '» '   CZ fv

Jt74, -,    
a. .    5

m 4.ty n   °  r. w A m e      0.04.k. .
Y P9 n e' a

o r. T..  

g,       - 

r
9:`'4s Fi , 4c{.lr' dy'(  

r    '`^    t      '

4 x  ; ilY    - 

e

r":*   

y  [ v3,,

p

Aa,,e    "
tW -

r c4 .  Sr '
4..

1      '       ,$`
i

Ns}rv, G       i
vv..     

is
4  7P @@r   i` F7,    t, e rt  '

r
m       [ y"  4sr     . o W I'  z s"  

0 5 t ° J
o

11
r o,,  t y4..   s5, c"

at,   ,'   t'

uL .

44

s aw     ;.   E 4'
v '

4

Eri E,...  .+.

d49: 2
i°      _      !

yi,,,       ,y.s v 4..  7''  " 47"''`.+   eya„   
a   >  J-     `   EYr a a t I Y

tilt;    qur     , ti  + J
L k

a
i

v'  °  {% ry- yN 0.  xu., :[ 
A   '',   

1   !*
M 7

V
Cf

y"   57
4

4_   
tv k 0'..  -

a

F
v m•: q.,  .$ C   5     }

T n#-,,E S
r  3,/`'    

i to ' M ' k  . 5   b n J t o,{    t  ,..M r  ,
e

tt`4( . r;¢ o. PL{
r

L   _
o

a IIt_   °  
p}

v v     . i y    
j   °  

F   

OI$ t y t1 S.r4 O

Fpal   '
9 F

A M1          N a4

41      :  
o e   . y.   n' v w ,  F.;     >("    ,    i..

a'`    '{% y
v s ,, yy y S =  nk"'" pt> V+  i°     

a'# w4

E

4 c r r v e x    ' 4
s 412 s•  ah     <, 

8,       

h
rd a

y

pz,  ' 
a v

Lys     °     
l-t , fit,      

v?

a
i

v 3' {-is..
Y

y€  '

Ea E t i' k.:"     '`+     
4:

1. s'.v iG

l',2
12-1, 

s,      

yy   .

4•    !      
1

E ,[['
a'S.     n o Y W e   ! 4,' ' " i

4M l O t 4̀a, ;
i

k.'

v' sx

4   '°      

r} 
t E..     oo

y,q,  lr   `t*3n s
c

i  "' v p„   id r'  .,

m 31.     

3 -,      
4c-, °

ol*
a      .

y sot,  is- 

E

t4N
ok Se

O'€ Or r  <    qai    : o

yk
ar'

O    !  ' s TrS rr
t'C r9o3

e °   ,   or m 6' t om A»h. eL C v     ,  o  ,-    d ŝ..,   v swmfia,.. S Y gryrySv, . 3
c

dct 5 ° tt  _

SnCK
rE

O .' 1   . t
Y_.. rT     `;     

b Y' 66.   . CV.., cyrS
P O     -    V

or 3. . w.    tar m3    ' nrrti tc <b v4'    "'' ivm. v y"  

mss., a Kp ,-.
f

c.. -     `

O O       ++
5 y"? v  %  m    ', I.v   '' PV    ' F „ ,,,,, 17. 44, 6°,..,` o c s. 

ib' 
V\i•

N
J

O  .
avv

R aoa   .  s istNt   ° S° c 4.”    0'  Cf a! 

4 .     

Gt Y
N ca}"`  C°

i i^.,    ;

1a wP 3     . i.  n'4 a    " V c . day v °  :'.
1"?-2,  rMr ot ai5 c

a  ° ",
K   `

s
9 t ° 

ti    
e, to fi     ,

uSI 0      "$,    4 Ir0
c<

4 &

s.  
sb R ems a

nc,
4 ti'ti a ° v'  . A..`.    _E r E".+ 1 C b

1$?' t
4.     pEy na  5

q   '- oJSC p Q  o.   Q . I

P

bi  A.
o l jpd?  $®     •   

L 2   '.    

ei  ^
vm  .

t
8i

ti,  
fi_„e

4E5' =   „°
i

gt
p     — 2,

4
j

P E•
v, , aj  , t

L'

Zc    tr a3- v S v 4ti E    ! F E E

p  ;

T

3'.':;: 77r'
K hy,  1 c  '° r'       N& t e` ,  ,,.-   ,

3. 

t t .     N e.„   •  O
in

T r Rr t   3 v v m
r , °   t p i Sr

v
m 'yfj¢    [ V)

c      $ CFr p
t

m S .  '
n4

zLL
v 4r

P  °   

ri
d

c°

4v'
ê+, 3'   G' 

i' ;
d. N

CO
Wiz_?  S,.       

ice       ' tr-  w '  : 4'
M1

9  ,
t'”  and

kAL.      -
2A

1  £

C 3  - tP...
o   ; t.  ,

d,__   
e.

V 5i mi

i

2ìt".

vi

y
tg yp 

t
o   "'       

d'  
o     '    0

O
1-

I.   
44 _ a s

Y nfi
LL al.

u.;  f":

011/41< 2.444.4: 1

r'." W'
ry

l-      
e.. 

rs W   .       .    W     

7 d` 
ka

w_

Y  y 4  4P?es w sr} g a
in

3
3
3

a4.
L



ji

by

e

v

R

s

1 "

e-

n

it

i

aa"
Y

1

fx

wc+    
r  '      

t„,...,.

7-(

i .r.‘“...-  

y '     b4 w"o-       

Y K R1t 3 , t4

145     +itn     '

z b' S<    i' w t-W
c    

A
s

t   °

r    £
Fm

mil,    ,µ 

o  :,.. :
4.- 1.!.

J

m

i
rfiwy

6   .. e, y
d

zRacn

tt4a
r       ' R.,.,;.,,,,,,

L.,-.-   

Y
F       '    

F

f
e

u
c r

h..    
r. " 

t   °   

Eck,¢,¢.

w

a ti

a  Y' '# t"aE: o  . 1-' 4 r` .

k      .

44;4 : it , i S   ';. , t'    

q. 
A''      

Yt.t3' "'; ^
y f  - .

e:' v. sx     , 

w:l,   

x

Ra }  . Y iM

t    
f

41f

ryl G

E

4•

a Y    . 
s.  _ i%i

35k , 
H  £ 

n }  i

d P

h nU

x s,  ds

4•ft tY

Ot    '  
a'

U
q a,    

ZR

6
te_       

F'   
i
m M   '      Y' 

4,-;‘...,:7-4,1144.4%.". y ` w    ,

i?Ck.     
t is  ,.    .'    

t y  "':),

417.1; 40..;',,,,,,,,c;24;'..,;.-2,-- 
a

Wtl.,   `- L    ' 
R

4 q

E v

V

i
y+     d     , .    3- s

c5 `     °        $ ` 

L

r e
c

n

d
a e*  

t      :  

t
it tk      

a

CO i    *{{      
y' n .;

a
ra

g^  n4 fi _   rG -
u

x

R     ^ ,    

a iiy  e

e

a ¢   

e      °

wii  ,_

i

Y yCn  '' E
3 t     $ a S

s
w

t

E
a   '", 

T'  

7  . r

7,1,',
1:‘,%-r:

4    '  rF
t

J
r

t
4 y

s '" Aa

s
x, . i. f   >   p

6  
kt

R*'. 
y

t

fv
vr      

y      
Fw tta

titRc ..       .

4"::  i' F t    ,    
Sx  "; t  ! : 7 tr     '

tY' 

r'  
e a

z. 

r <   ;-    

4     ?
1     ' ti!     ,'     '  

r‘     

8 t

c LxWr      _  

P
2

010,    ro s
t

t 7 l7t e
to      ;      r,

w

1-   1-.

Ai j' 

A+    

d

Mt >-   Y

a

ta  *  "- '   ?e     ' ' 
a

rt E x       

t      * 

a 4     `
R

i

t

E
a7"4 ra t:  

l   

Y     ' '-  ¢'

V,      `   

t, t c

r.  a  ."    
t i      

44

a      ,

R s'. y°     

a iW

1a  ° M ° y'   
i

ttt!,
s

a,  Y i 

x b

f :
4„    "?  

a

l5     4,ti
ti

al?     
4     fz,       

a 9   .  

f     -‘ t

m } ' 04:At,•,: -  vr4i
3. F p

sT 

t 3*

2      
4fr)  

II
r>

1

f
e'     `- '`    r

k     , OS •

w
P

Fmmr 7 is'
4

t d

sue
at

b 1-

zi}

R

b

1a,   %    

S .  !"      .  ...'  

cr 1,4    • t.,

A
Y V F

4

7

4'   X/   

P A

h    -     

t

C) > 
r® k6 u.f 3

g
k t5' 

1-  

s       :     

5
tier.

T       }

p.'       
7      "   

n

f„3

t

tF    +       
y'`     IU

S'   
Y

s    ,.    

v}    

v P

emu,    

ti

3%    °     
4

C       _

4,,,,,-?

g-   

1   ' t

4"

m`       

c 4/1•114.:1;•,: t•     a .'  
k"  y

t

e

L

1    .f y4

P    

e=    

rJ,;
i c

teaa
E 1v

F 1.   l
Y V°  '   fvY  :    

A.}   

a 42

rw
n a

d4
bSSa

d

i
w r

a,ni  .

1 y7.
P

i

s:re ti X

r

if

M
R

f a9 A

i,
t

yt...,?,,-,.h



S1.4).

C S

0
I 1i

i

i I

i

1

i

cv

4- I

p 1

SDCNI CO CO NI- LO i

1 1

ii
St     

I 1 I I

4 I1 7 .

I/IV) i iI
mmo.    i I A/r-   

ii 1

1
1

1
ze

a......     ..—  

7 1
i 1
7

r-

i o
13 I

4040  ,
Sli       4>-- 4----.-   1 c

4- 11 T i i i---     
0 I

0

111/4. 

i- f
cn

CD CID

V)       1

0 I
i N    _.....

oIII

I. I 1 ------ 1--  1J i
i

I

C s------___.:....____: 
ct

MO iI
I

I

Ii III iI 1---  — --------;--------__1

i 1I
mom.

I 1 I i i i 0

si

i i4
i i I 4-I 9grt

1)    Ii
an,1

I i i i i 1 i I I 05
C.)

d 6 d
r...

c;

01 C1I r C:1

aC
6;

1--•       
a) co co Lo 4'

d id 6 6

El 1Jamod 9ARela8

0



L

a_,

O

2a-,
LE

W
I 1

e    _    '       
x.

J•      '

5 0

5
R.

U 1
rn

ID

QJ
ci

off U

c°ti
I.   ,..  

3 0 0
0 N rl

i
r

1    * N OM a    .       CD Q ni

I     •   O

Alt
c a    >.co

O 3, ti N
c

icy-

o
1 '      ' - `    

O
U

14 4
I

0

Q
ter Q1 N

ti 5. CO

ti Q
COO

as

a 0
cu 03

O CO O se N 0 E    _
o

1 C G G O 0

a)  A4inggisuas aniwelaa
0

c
L

f

J



2
vi

mN
Q

E
x

u` s.'itti   "  f 4 i°.W?j    .o-  >' .    
c

Pea '

tG4: ,
yam '     €`

al'   .!

0wei a'F;9 11.

4 0_
fie t

y.  w'?yy,t „ It``"

D

e

r. 

v cV
O O O   '"'    t;      o C2 gyp. , to ZL9 u L!v f O Q O pN   '- 4   ,

n
0

0      ' df
mC N o .C o)f o,   c-

to icc4,
Poi

4      ' , ;  
owYi4

o t.n oo r`       O.

Goy)   
1•

i -ft "P Alin

C v •     . 3  .    •
N.  o  _.  o      •   N    °   Q;       0 a*c am 0

i

el r•I

o +`     '...-4  .
sN« 0

v.•O
rc 

rRe` ,       
Y/&(    # III

C to w
6

VJ       ^       

4 V

i , t`. .'

es 00   .O t   41-
0 N

in       ,-1     .,  '   

7F!       

L
CD

ID qu '      N N tI in r 4-,

c 0:  00'     Z :  ao co an
N

lU  - coast.

cu

N L
C
De

N

y..

U o
c tuhC    D

a) 
as   ' ` v

4. 4,   

00
may

1-      
t%
in,  0

ub,ti!    
7,.   ",     *  N

b r v a--,

Q 1 '   toe)   -'i`..    ebb'      '  in m   +   M F- a A
ww :

sue

E trttip' %  1 Jr.    
a4

d
a    a    $ 4d v

00

a.r, it at H O

N

0 ell)

W QJ



L

0

1- 0 U

u u u

U a)      
E

0 CO

LE in
O

Iii 0 LE L co

I i



e,
C

o v) 0

N bb
4.) cu

LE
I

a)    
a) 

a)

O
sJ

O N aJ
c6

U
bA c

4—,     a)       O
C CU N O 0 c C

bp L c      ,-;   0
J v,      

4A
c O

O
0-  4c, N-- I-

CO     . 0      }' a)      O

040 a)     (
n a--+       =       

ate--+
1.-) O   "    O O C v

G
co

D     .tu f6
a--+ 

L

1 0-     C      .-      SOD a)     a)

O 4-     4A v 4-
O

a)       4 c6

a)

4 LU p c
cu   .

E      +J a'       v O

D
J 4--'     

c o gin

O

ow
E w O   :_     O C oC Q

o o



0
N 4- 1 C

a)   0 O Q)
U

o 0    .
Q)       

4O
0

N
M

4- 1
CO

OD o N E o

J o 0 c o

tap a F_  CU o 0
C C U 03 4_ J

c

CO c    _c    -0
J co ago c

ti) ai
a) co

U
o
L_   ct3
L. 

c v)      v v
L

co
C co

cm 2      =     b
C

x      °
CD_    4_,

o0 s

C 0           0
4''

2)      cn 92     .CU

4 be      +-I N       +-+    C Oc/ I    _       V) a—+

o



C )  a--+

ai bp
C

ca 4- 1 a-)

u N s_   _

co

0

U a 0 N vi

E a co 0.       o p
a 0

0 a) N v   'ro

2 W
o

4- 1"

OZ CO
O 

r:; 0 C v

U
v'    v 4-)       0

CO

CO

0 O
CU

w U
D o v)   J

Q vi CID

U U o   'C
0 0 4—   

0 0 o Q N v c   .ago

c aj v j c eg
N ca   ' E   _0 O 03       (1)   •-     d
co O CU   . E   ._n E s c   '     O

0_     tin

Q U 5._   =

up cu-    
O

a-'     O
H   —     U t CO W t10 F-   . O

0



0
iydy" f. •,u 5r A

1,--' 
a   , 2

t     .   

s 4+'   

s
ix  # pk4 se•    

a
a  (

w, 

A"`

1i" „;
w' -

I

d-+   -`"
4      .

4,       
e

x it- 
y

v pj°4tl°'vya a>  r p'   °"     f

2:

44' .
2 e i Ps c'

R.
ssa

b

n >   
v'

r`
c w

tTµ.,?-
1

li. e. : l k xit"1'

4I
A    '  ,

I:

r^

ey
y      .'  '-    L E.

4,,,,,

t7;477'

Y 
n§a.      ? ' :

vac r  5.   , '€''

PxP ti an

pSSx' c
c   r"FYu      ' U    '  , ,® Lae

0

i• .  
4` f=

li\.

7
p.`;

7 y` ail,,'     
as : a,    .

e
f.„, '       

C

a

ci

y  ° 

1a•*i4 n,   F i' I i', +.,:  
8'  

k r      {      £ v 4 I v'. Fl A:  J

Ad 4

7.3       ,---4-4-t,40„,„„;-_„,_  '
E'"  „ plc,   #    

c
d

q
M

Leh ttJp(  "       yx, •

O
U y

q
y y4 7 9

e3

D
u'Lp`w.     n .'      , S' C ,     1- w*: '. 

r

i
k#    c u C

B° e   .' j"•      %  y '^   a c ry    ' N r     .

4:::;;;

42.,..4„.     I O em7q
i

C

C, w,      w
If,-    

r,,, ?  J

T  ` g  ' 4g.     . 145:34%.`   "  ` On N4: 41-7,4:;'
W I)•£       . rn

li 1 a'     

Y

ti
f 41  , 4i(t'

sc'1.

Yy{ Y•`}j• rv.

1   ' toil o-` I   
Y  ' 

L d h.}

4

S1I/.     o$   

E

9 i    °
gfpC

FCY  ,,,,..
4-

fii,r .   T o-J 5̀"  VI

ril

n I

b`  '      a5. t
I      ,,      a

i"" e +
r `

1+ 1
e T Q). Ci t...

r a  §• R y '

3J-
tk it

n0 f:
11M1'

E  
q a  '+ L m' 1'

1 c    • vi   , t,,,,,..:,- 
HO

l I x   („)     
v

yv ..'      

1 ° '
F' a 2      ' 3È `   `"    s'    s,     ;.•

4    }` 

Yt    {. .:

Xa
65

Vj iih n
y
ri n c 3<`      

F• 

1 N  * t e 11+   wvCi S : +.

ig
ei t VII

8 rrv, 5  ,   , a pp,  
a

k
r I{FP,  <.   

C*r ra niR         
r:    

5 7 f9 f  3fFi-J E 4 5': x g
YES g

N5n
0

i p i

y('_  

ryY
mss fmm..    

a .,
3 5      `" i'ae }A  ;   L

S'^ .---,-  
C a   $  L. 1 w H s.  r d.   a  '

ka i--•

T

S   °

3Cb
x °

r„

n,
ci' 

1,, 44}, 7-.:

zu3:     
a

a
S3ygy

IL".`
p 1  (

n'

ik.      V,    s
L

in

C

CZ '
4-

76  '
Y 54d mq n.

F   \ 
iYj&p

I\ '=`  :,„:„.,.. ,_

4,h 
i1 \    

s  "

1

Lr, v
4

v

a

Q     > $ys v
vy

r w  t t•l', it
acs   %  4.'v+a r .  aiUs4-'   >` p'

1--

41  ¢  „,\I-1:7; 1" t,
72(

1.73:11'..   4.-±--1-«--- 1
S

tBC C
ik  ° I   =  c

a_ 1 `.    

Y

i,     ,.+ 

o0 O  O O ^O 0 O,. O O   . 
a      .

F

r...  S,    N  .W u'I V, t m N  :.-1 as L

coa
x  .}.,.

i f•   R    ` ai ri  '
9F

s.  57 '}    C
t)

a
a,.

ss'au      i q nno1  C? js
at

v,„
a£

F2'     
3rs e fl'       

I.,' 4' 4;

g
s e a c s r”    

yV/
1

3. Yyn      -.      - 5       }  J MO

Fn   „ E       

i
S Ar i    !    d. l E f1

s   

i' 

3vR
S, '" x   „  t t'.   

g" f*  d`. 4  . ' e
a   „¢  

r

47•"''',  .'-'+

sue.. .4,-12,,;,,i,•-• 
d',  

n..::,:

i;•..       

fr

0



PAGE UTILITY ENTERPRISES

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

January 12, 2016

CALL TO ORDER:      The regular meeting of the Page Utility Board was called to order at
5: 30 p. m. by Chairman Rick Yanke. The meeting was held in the Utility
Conference Room, 640 Haul Road, Page, Arizona.

ROLL CALL:      Board members present: Chairman.yanke, Tony Ferrando, JeffJones,
and Ken Sichi.  Shayne Jones was excused and Council Liaison/ Vice

Mayor John-Kocjan was absent.

Staff present:    General Manager,  Bryan Hill;  Finance Director,

Catherine Foley; and Executive Secretary, Donna Roberts.

Also present:  City Attorney, Joe Estes.

MOMENT OF SILENCE:     The Board observed a moment of silence.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  The December 15, 2015 Rate Hearing minutes were unanimously
approved upon a motion by J. Jones and second by Sichi.

The December 15, 2015 regular meeting minutes were unanimously
approved upon a motion by J. Jones and second by Sichi.

HEAR FROM THE

CITIZENS: None.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:    None.

NEW BUSINESS: Discussion — Budget:  Bryan reviewed the current year budget.  He

asked Board members to provide their input prior to next month' s

meeting.

Discussion/Possible Action — Western Contract:  Motion by J. Jones,
seconded by Sichi, to approve Western Area Power Administration
WAPA) Contract No. 15- RMR-2721 for Payment of Peak Reliability,
Inc., Charges.

The motion carried unanimously.

Discussion/ Possible Action—Insurance Proposal: There was discussion

regarding uninsured and underinsured coverage relating to employees

traveling in a company vehicle.  Bryan was asked to ensure that any
injuries to staff would be covered under workers compensation.

Discussion/ Possible Action—GM Job Description: Motion by J. Jones,
seconded by Ferrando,  to approve the General Manager' s job
description as discussed.

The motion carried unanimously.

REPORTS: General Manager' s Reports: Bryan reviewed the December reports.



Minutes, January 12, 2016— Page 2

Financial Report: Catherine presented the October financials.

Committee Reports: None.

Chairman' s Report: None.

ANOUNCEMENTS:     The next Board meeting will be February 9, 2016.

ADJOURNMENT:       With no further business, Chairman Yanke adjourned the meeting at

6: 55 p.m.

APPROVED:      Alb-
P   .

Chairman, Page Utility Entc irises Board



RECEIVED

CITY OF PAGE

R. B. Ward
B13. Y CLERK' S' CHUM-

R.
16 FEB - 9 PM I: l

28-660- 9024

Kat021407(a3gmail.com

February 8, 2016,

RE: Page Planning and Zoning Commission

Kim Larson

City Clerk's Office
P.O. Box 1180

Page, AZ 86040

Dear Madam Clerk:

This letter is to inform you of my immediate resignation as a member of the City of Page
Planning and Zoning Commission.

Involvement with the Commission has taught me a great deal in these past years and I

appreciate the opportunity afforded me.

Thank you for your kind consideration.

Respectfully,

R. B. Ward

P.O. Box 2702

Page, AZ 86040

D. O. BOX 2702

PACE. AZ 86040


